

December 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2022

## **IMPORTANT SAFETY NOTICE - Urgent - Product Recall**

Re: Lamaze Chill Teether<sup>™</sup> Toy

Dear Retailer:

In cooperation with the Health Canada, TOMY International is voluntarily recalling Lamaze Chill Teether<sup>™</sup> Toy, Item number − Y5288L, UPC 7146305288, Product Codes E1920ALP01 & K1920ALP01. Liquid inside may promote the growth of micro-organism posing a microbial hazard.



If you have not already done so, please stop sale of these products immediately and dispose of them in trash.

Attached please find a poster, which should be made available to your customers by displaying in a conspicuous location in your stores, such as the entrance, exit or department where sold. Health Canada will monitor display of the posters.

Should you have any questions regarding this program or the display of the posters, please contact your local sales representative at TOMY International.



If your <u>consumers</u> have one of these products, please ask them to stop using the product immediately and refer them to https://recall.tomy.com or call 1-866-725-4407 between 8:00 a.m. and 4 p.m. CT Monday through Friday for additional information.

We apologize for any inconvenience. Sincerely,

## **URGENT - PRODUCT RECALL**

## TOMY International Recalls Lamaze Chill Teether™ Toy





**Hazard:** Liquid inside may promote the growth of microorganism posing a microbial hazard.

**Recalled Product:** Lamaze Chill Teether<sup>™</sup> Toy.

Item number Y5288L, UPC 7146305288, Product Code E1920ALP01 & K1920ALP01

**Remedy:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled teether away from children, contact TOMY International online at <a href="http://recall.tomy.com">http://recall.tomy.com</a>, to receive replacement product. Do not return

item to store.

For more information:

1-866-725-4407

Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. CT http://recall.tomy.com

This recall will be monitored for compliance by Health Canada